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State of Florida
.4_\

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 5, 2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Richard Passett, Division of Accounting and Finance
Kelley Corbari, Office of the General Counsel

RE: 160218-WU — Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Pasco County by
Crestridge Utilities, LLC.

On November 23, Crestridge Utilities, LLC filed a letter requesting withdrawal of its application
for limited proceeding, and refund of its filing fee. No actions have been taken in this docket.
As lead staff, the Division of Accounting and Finance recommends Docket No. 160218-WU be
closed ﬁd)that the filing fee submitted by Crestridge Utilities, LLC, be refunded.
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Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

RP/kfc D ;
) 0k 15 ol
ja =/ A
) a


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED DEC 05, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 09141-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




